A
From: David Koses
Sent: Tuesday, May 31, 2022 10:57 AM
To: Danielle Delaney
Cc: Andreae Downs; Jason Sobel
Subject: RE: Administrative changes to the TPR

Does this work?
Thanks,
-David

COUNCILORS DOWNS, X, and Y, requesting to modify the language of Section 19-28 and
Chapter 19-30(g), to allow for administrative changes to be made to the TPR, and to present
the administrative changes made each year to city council as part of the annual report of the
work of the traffic council.

| | #326-22
Danielle Delaney

From: Danielle Delaney <ddelaney@newtonma.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, May 31, 2022 8:49 AM

To: David Koses <dkoses@newtonma.gov>

Subject: FW: Administrative changes to the TPR

Hi David,
Please send the wording for todays docket.

Thanks Danielle

From: Andreae Downs <adowns@newtonma.gov>

Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 10:08 PM

To: David Koses <dkoses@newtonma.gov>

Cc: Carol Moore <cmoore@newtonma.gov>; Danielle Delaney <ddelaney@newtonma.gov>; Jason Sobel
<jsobel@newtonma.gov>

Subject: Re: Administrative changes to the TPR

Hi Carol:
I would like to docket this formally, with the language of Director Koses as amended in the thread below.
If you need me to organize this better and put it all on one page, | am willing to do so.

I believe this can be docketed to PS&T.

Andreae Downs
Ward 5 City Councilor
At large






